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Attached is a copy of a memorandum, which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy J. Vinsel, Assistant General 
Counsel, at 502-782-2582. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File No. 2018-00036 

FROM: Nancy J . Vinsel, Assistant General Counsel rd 
DATE: April 2, 2018 

RE: Informal Conference of March 28, 2018 

Pursuant to a Staff Notice issued on March 28, 2018, a telephonic informal 
conference ("IC") was conducted on March 28, 2018. Attached is a copy of the 
attendance roster. 

The purpose of the IC was to discuss a procedural schedule for Duke Energy 
Kentucky, Inc. ("Duke Kentucky") to file a response to comments filed by the Attorney 
General. Staff indicated it would file requests for information to Duke Kentucky. After 
further discussion of procedural events, Staff said the Commission will issue a 
procedural schedule. 

There being no further discussion, the IC was then adjourned. 
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